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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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A. This amendment provides: (1) a set of questions and answ ers and (2) a deadline for submission of questions on the follow ing page. 

B. The closing date remains unchanged.
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
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REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMD 0001 
A. The following questions and answers are intended to provide clarification of the Performance Work Statement. 
These Q&As do not change the requirement specified in Section C of the solicitation. Any changes to the 
solicitation are contained in paragraph B below: 
 
Q 1) Is there an incumbent doing the work today even though this is a new solicitation? 
A 1) Yes, a contractor is currently performing these services. 
 
Q 2) What is the anticipated value of the contract? 
A 2) This information cannot be released. 
 
Q 3) Who is the incumbent contractor currently providing these services? 
A 3) NETSIMCO is the incumbent contractor for these services.  
 
Q 4) Are you still on schedule to release the procurement any day? 
A 4) The solicitation was posted to the NECO on February 27, 2015. 
 
Q 5) "Would the government consider allowing Subcontractors to be added after  
contract Award?   We assume that any such additions would require government approval for specific task orders, 
and meet all other requirements of the solicitation (e.g. pricing, qualifications)." 
A 5) Subcontractors may be added during contract performance.  
 
Q 6) Is the Wargaming Support Services contract a new contract activity for the Naval War College?  
A 6) No. See A1 and A3 above.  
 
Q 7) Is there an incumbent contractor that is currently supporting the Naval War College performing Wargaming   
        Support Services?  
A 7) See A1 and A3 above. 
 
Q 8) If there is an existing incumbent will the you provide who is currently performing this work? 
A 8) See A3 above. 
  
Q 9) If there is an existing contract currently performing Wargaming Support Services for the Naval War College  
        that is being recompeted, please provide the current contract number.  
A 9) The current contract number is N00178-10-D-6193, task order V701. 
 
Q10) This is a multi-part question. The solicitation indicates this solicitation (N00189-15-R-Z021) is to be a single  
        award IDIQ contract. The solicitation provides a level of effort and estimated total hours expected to be ordered  
        on this IDIQ to be 140,660hrs (>70 FTEs).  
 
Q10a) Are all staff required on the first day of the contract?  
A10a) No.  
 
Q10b) Will the staffing be phased onto the contract during the startup period?  
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A10b) The staffing needed to commence services on the first day of the contract will be phased onto the contract 
during the startup period.  
 
Q10c) Once a staffing requirement is ordered on the IDIQ contract will it remain for the total performance period of  
        the contract?  
A10c) Not necessarily.  
 
Q11) Will multiple task orders be placed on the IDIQ contract or will all FTEs (>70) be included on a single task  
        order?  
A11) Multiple task orders will be issued.  
 
Q12) The solicitation implies there to be different types of task orders placed on the IDIQ contract, these being    
        CPFF, T&M, FFP, etc. Please confirm.  
A12) The solicitation indicates that both CPFF and FFP task orders may be issued against the contract. 
 
Q13) The PWS included in the solicitation implies network administration services will include support up to TS   
        SCI levels. Labor category descriptions provided in the PWS indicates some positions require Top Secret level  
        clearances. Which positions will occupy and SCI billet in support of this contract? 
A13) The requirement for an SCI clearance is based on the program/curricula/task a contractor is assigned at NWC.  
        Therefore, while not all contractor personnel are required to have SCI clearances, there it is a good possibility    
         that every labor category will have some people that will require SCI clearance to perform their tasking. 
 
Q14) Do we have to indicate how many staff in each labor category have security clearances/specify the level of  
          clearance or who/how many are eligible for security clearances?   
A14) You should provide any information that is relevant to the solicitation.  
 
B. The following changes are being made to the solicitation: 
 
- Paragraph III (1)(a) Personnel Resources: 
 
DELETE: The Offeror shall provide in detail a Personnel Resources that will successfully accomplish the 
requirements of the solicitation, including the PWS. The Personnel Resources should address the following: 
 
SUBSTITUTE: The Offeror shall provide in detail a Personnel Resources plan that will successfully accomplish the 
requirements of the solicitation, including the PWS. The Personnel Resources should address the following: 
 
C. Any further questions should be submitted by March 17, 2015 at close of business.   
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


